
1

Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:54 AM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: Sue Loyzelle, Vice Mayor, Town of Cutler Bay (Elected Officials' Ethics Training) INQ

17-29

INQ 17-29 Loyzelle

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Turay, Radia (COE) <Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Diaz-
Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: INQ 17-29 Sue Loyzelle, Vice Mayor, Town of Cutler Bay (Elected Officials' Ethics Training)

Mitchell Bierman, Esq., of Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L., inquired on behalf of Sue Loyzelle, Vice Mayor of
the Town of Cutler Bay, regarding whether Ms. Loyzelle could be excused from the requirement of completing her
required ethics training for elected officials within 90 days of her election, due to her recuperation from surgery. I
indicated to him that she would be excused from the deadline due to her physical inability to attend the training, and
that the deadline would be extended to a date when she will reasonably be able to comply. I also indicated that it would
be permissible for her to take the training via a recording of the training scheduled for February 1 in Cutler Bay.

Joseph M. Centorino
Executive Director and General Counsel
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
ethics.miamidade.gov


